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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: " Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 8:16 AM

To: Kitty Teo Poh Guek

Cc: 'ANG Yvonne'; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; 'KHONG Lynn'; Jas Tan Siok Thiew; LKK Valuation
Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - SOMOTLES / SFY 6999B / DOA : 24.04.19

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SFY 6999B is $74K-$75K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: lvy Yeo <claims2 @fta.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 1:50 PM

To: 'admin’ <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; 'rta’ <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; survey@jpknights.com;
claims@ajaxinspection.com

Cc: 'ANG Yvonne' <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; kitty.teo@axa.com.sg; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; 'KHONG Lynn'
<lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; Motor Survey <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; Grace Ho <surveyadmin5@fta.com.sg>; Elise
Chong <surveyadminé @fta.com.sg>; 'Jas Tan Siok Thiew' <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - SOMO1LES / SF¥ 6999B / DOA : 24.04.19

Dear All,
Please find attachment for PARF.

Thank you & Warm regards,
lvy Yeo

F T Consultancy Pre Lid

Orm ealnﬁdiustem Pte Itd

No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 (Ext:917) « Fax: (65) 6509 6221

Email: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg
Website: www.fta.com.sg
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From: Ivy Yeo

Sent: Friday, 26 April, 2019 1:40 PM

To: 'admin’; 'rta’; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; valuation@lkkauto.com;
survey@jpknights.com; claims@ajaxinspection.com

Cc: 'ANG Yvonne'; kitty.teo@axa.com.sg; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; 'KHONG Lynn'; Motor Survey; Grace Ho; Elise Chong;
'Jas Tan Siok Thiew'

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - SOMO1LES / SFY 6999B / DOA : 24.04.19

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you & Warm regards,
vy Yeo

F T Consultancy Pre Lid

Orm eanl!\djusmm Pre Lud

No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 (Ext:917) » Fax: (65) 6509 6221
Email: motorsurvey@fta.com.sq

Website: www.fta.com.sg

QRS 4 | EQAIMS | /ey

5 B0 2908 iininann - GHSAS 180015007 ST -{}?R




26. Apr. 2019 12:10 Torque b Pte Ltd No. 3210 P. 8§
> Back to OneMatoring

Enqunre PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type Singapore NRIC - (
Owner ID: 1319J DOV}\ ’ Dl-\—[l{- lq
Vehicle Detalls
Vehlele No SFY49998 (AQ)
Vehicl: fo be Exported:. Yes
lnlended Dereglstraﬂon Date: ' 25 Apr _201_9
l‘ VehxcEeMake o SUBARU
: Vehlc}e Modei SUBARU FORESTER 2.0XT
é Primary Colour: ] _B!ack
| Manufacturing Year: 2014
| EngineNo: FA20)969757 .
i Chass[s Na ‘ __IF1§-J'GKBSEG041152
i .Max!mumPowerOquut o o - _ 177.0kW (237 bhp)
! Open Market Value: o o ‘ $17§Zi&9
] Orlglhal Reglstration Date _ . 28 May 2015
FirstReglstratlon Date; 26 May 2015
TransferCount: o - o
" Actual ARF Paid: o $17,37400
Intended PARF Rebate Details i .
" PARF Eligibility: I Yes )
PARF Eliglbllty Expiry Date: - - 27May2025
" PARF Rebate Amount: ' - © $13,03000
| Intended COERebate Detalls , , . 5 g e W A AEEE B e
! COEEXp}rVDate o ) o B . _27_?\15‘![?925
E CDECategorv ) - B-Carabove 1600ccor97kW(130bhp)
:‘ CBE-ﬁerlud(Years] ' ‘ . .. ] - 10 o
i QPPaid: , $75,002.00
% COE RebattAmnunt o 545,62600
.‘TotaIRebateAmount -' ‘ 35—_6.2;300 L

The tnfurmatlon contained herein is correct as at 25 Apr 2019’

OK
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THECARS@EXPO
27 B 28 April 2018

Compare

Used Subaru Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Subaru Forester 2,0XT = N.A 28-May-2015 1,998 cc - SuUvV SOLD

5 Year Agent Warranty, Full Agent Maintained, Accident Free, Good Condition, Please Feel Free To Call Our Friendly Sales Consultant Now For More
Details,

Car Lingual

Pasted: Oz_Feb_zglg’ Tags: 2015 Subaru Forester, 2015 subaru forester, Subaru Forester, subaru forester, Subaru, Forester,
forester, Used Subaru

Subaru Forester 2.0XT Sunroof $76,888 $11,190 /yr 29-May-2015 1,998 cc 70,000 km Suv Available

1 Owner, Fully Agent Maintained And Serviced, 5 Years Free Servicing And Warranty, Orginal Paintwork, Clean And Neat, Spacious Inner Cabin, No
Repairs Needed, Most Popular Performance SUV, High And Ea,.,

Posted: 18-Apr-2019 Tags: 20.i§ Su?avu Ferester, 2015 subaru forester, Subaru Forester, subaru forester, Subaru, Forester,
forester, Used Subaru

Subaru Forester 2.0XT Sunroof = N.A 26-Jun-2015 1,998 cc - SUv SOLD

Single Owner, Almost New Condition, 100% Accident Free, Beautiful Brown Leather Interior. Regularly Maintained. Powerful, Comfort Handling And
Spacious Inner Cabin. Most Popular Performance SUV Seen Q...

Prem Roy Motoring

Posted: 26-Mar-201g 1295 2015 Subaru Forester, 2015 subaru forester, Subaru Forester, subaru forester, Subaru, Forester,
forester, Used Subaru

Catch great deals at the largest car shew in Singapore, The Cars @ Expo

FREE Admission! Singapore Expo Hall 4 & 5, 27 - 28 April 2019,
Organised by ST Classifieds & Co-Organised by sgCarMart,

Find out more!

Subaru Forester 2.0XT - N.A 26-Jun-2015 1,998 cc - Suv SOLD

Single Owner, Brand New Condition, 100% Accident Free. Beautiful Brown Leather Interior, Regularly Maintained, Powerful, Comfart Handling And
Spacious Inner Cabin, Most Popular Performance SUV Seen On... L CIRECT GNER ]

Tags: 2015 Subary Forester, 2015 subaru forester, Subaru Forester, subaru forester, Subaru, Forester,

D, 5 e >3 19
Posted: 18-Mar-2019 forestear, Used Subaru

Subaru Forester 2,0i-L $67,800 $9,730 /yr 30-Jul-2015 1,995 cc 52,000 km Suv Available

1 Owner, Low Mileage, Mint Condition. Low Interest Rate. Look No Further. Call Now For An Appointment. e

Tags: 2015 Subaru Forester, 2015 subaru forester, Subary Forester, subary forester, Subaru, Forester,

Posted: 12-Apr-2019 forester, Used Subaru

Subaru Forester 2,0XT Sunroof  $69,B88 $9,740 fyr 13-Aug-2015 1,998 cc 26,344 km Suv Available
{OPC)

1 Owner, Agent Unit With 5 Year Agent Warranty, Low Mileage Done At 26344km. Still In Original Condition And Paintwork. Pristine Condition. 100%
Accident-Free. Call Now For Viewing,

Tags: 2015 Subaru Forester, 2015 subaru forester, Subaru Farester, subaru forester, Subaru, Forester,
forester, Used Subaru

Postad: 18-Apr-20119
Subaru Forester 2.0XT = N.A 14-Aug-2015 1,998 cc - Suv SOLD

1 Owner, Maintained By Agent From Day 1 And Still Under 5 Year Agent Warranty. Still In Original Condition And Paintwark. Pristine Condition, 100%
Accident-Free, Call Now For Viewing,

Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd
Tags: 2015 Subaru Forester, 2015 subaru forester, Subaru Forester, subaru forester, Subary, Forester,
forester, Used Subaru

Posted: 01-Apr-2019
Subaru Forester 2.0XT 2 N.A 18-Aug-2015 1,998 cc - Suv SOLD

The Subaru Forester Is One Of Subaru's Most Iconic SUVs OF All Time! Well Known For It's Spacious Cabin And Strong Engine Performance, This
Model Is Much Sought After By Families. Technological Advanc,..

Tags: 2015 Subaru Forester, 2015 subaru forester, Subaru Forester, subarn forester, Subary, Forester,
forester, Used Subaru

Posted: 20-Feb-2019
Subaru Forester 2.0XT - N.A 18-Aug-2015 1,998 cc - Suv SOLD

Up To 100% Loan, Owned By Single Owner, Fully Serviced By Agent Since Day 1. 5 Years Warranty Or 100,000KM By Motor Image. Trade In
Welcome. Call Our Friendly Sales Consultants Today For A Non Obligat...

SKL Automeobile Pte Ltd

Posted: 02-Feb-2019 Tags: 2015 Subaru Forester, 2015 subaru forester, Subaru Forester, subaru forester, Subaru, Forester,

forester, Used Subaru

Subaru Forester 2.0XT Sunroof  $81,888 $11,550 /yr 28-Aug-2015 1,998 cc 48,000 km Suv Available

Just Did "package C" Major Service With Motorimage March 2019, All Liquids Flushed And Changed, Aircon Refreshed With Gas Topped Up, Wheels
Balanced And Rotated. Brand New Original Brake Pads And Wipe...  DIRECT DWNER )

Tags: 2015 Subaru Forester, 2015 subaru forester, Subaru Farester, subaru forester, Subaru, Forester,
forester, Used Subaru

Posted: 06-Apr-2019
Subaru Forester 2.6XT Sunroof - N.A 01-Sep-2015 1,998 cc - Suv SOLD
1 Owner, Maintained By Agent From Day 1 And Still Under 5 Year Agent Warranty. Just Serviced, Accident Free, Loan Available. Price Negotiable.

Posted: 26-Mar-2019  Tags: 2015 Subaru Forester, 2015 subaru forester, Subaru Forester, subaru forester, Subaru. Forester,

https:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Subaru&MMO=Forester&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015
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